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MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch'

Office of Administration
i

FROM: Ronald Kaufmann, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch-

SUBJECT: COSTS AND MANHOURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

The contract costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application
' dated August 10, 1979, for a license under Docket No. 40-8728 are

estimated below.
~

1. Name & Address: Teton Exploration Drilling Company, Inc.
254 No. Center
Drawer A-1
Casper, Wyoming 82602

2. a) Project Control No. 04008728N0lS b) -0- TAC No.
04008728N01E

3. Fee Type Identified by Applicant: New Application: R&D In Situ
Uranium Solution Extraction

4. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:

a) For environmental review $ 1,900
b) For safety review $ -0-
c) Total contract costs $ 1,900

6. TAC Work by NRR: -0 hours
'

7. Safeguards Time: -0- hours

8. Division of Waste Management Manhours: . . ' g
a) Environmental review jet,50' hours >BM
b) Safety review , g50' hours
c) Total d00 hours7

%~ t

Ronald Kaufmann, Project-Manager-

II)7f7IApproved:

Ne@yFacilitiesSectionprt J. Miller, Section Leader
H
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